BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
500 Griswold, Suite 2200

Detroit, MI 48226

April 29, 2019

PUBLIC NOTICE

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DETROIT BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

FROM: JENNIFER KANALOS

RE: NOTICE OF THE CANCELATION AND RESCHEDULING OF SPECIAL DBRA
BOARD MEETING

Pursuant to the provisions of the “Open Meetings Act’, notice is hereby given of the
cancellation of the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Detroit Brownfield
Redevelopment Authority, scheduled to be held Wednesday, May 1, 2019 at 3:00 p.m. in
the offices of the Detroit Economic Growth Corporation, 500 Griswold Street, Suite 2200,
Detroit, Ml 48226.

Also Pursuant to the provisions of the “Open Meetings Act”, notice is hereby given of the
special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Detroit Brownfield Redevelopment Authority,
scheduled to be held Thursday, May 2, 2019 at 3:00 p.m. in the offices of the Detroit
Economic Growth Corporation, 500 Griswold Street, Suite 2200, Detroit, Ml 48226.




